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Hon Alanna Clohesy MLC
Chair
Standing Committee on Estimates and Financial Operations

Parliament House
4 Harvest Terrace
West Perth WA 6005
Dear Ms Clohesy

Thank you for your letter regarding the 2019-20 Budget Estimates — Questions Prior
to Hearings. Please accept my apology for the delay in responding.

Enclosed is the response to question 1 from the Hon. Nick Goiran MLC.

Yours sincerely

HON MICHELLE ROBERTS BA DipEd MLA
MINISTER FOR POLICE; ROAD SAFETY

Ene. 18 JUN 209

Level 12, Dumas House, 2 Havelock Street, West Perth WA 6005
T 6552 6900 | F 6552 6901 | E Minister.Roberts@dpc.wa.gov.au



Hon Nick Goiran MLC asked:

1. lrefer to page 353 of Budget Paper No. 2, Volume 2, which details the total appropriations
for the Western Australia Police Force, and | ask:

(a) Which area coordinates WA Police’s contribution to the ‘Multi-agency Protocols for
Education Options for Young People Charged With Harmful Sexual Behaviours’;

Answer

The WA Police Force advise that its role under the Protocols is to notify the Department of
Education of juveniles/students who have been charged with sexual offences. It is the
responsibility of the investigating officer to advise the Department of Education. That
investigating officer may come from a number of business units throughout the WA Police Force.

(b) How much of the 2019-20 budget has been allocated for this area;
Answer

The WA Police Force advise the agency's general appropriation resources this work.
(c) Has this allocation changed over the past 3 years:

(i) If yes, please provide the previous amounts appropriated;
Answer

pf

Not applicable.



